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AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works

DATE December 21, 2023

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL MEDICAL PARK CIRCLE PIPE
REPLACEMENT BID NO. 2023-059PW - CW

Request:

Request to approve the bid for the Medical Park Pipe Replacement Project.

This work consists of the replacement of approximately 300 ft of failed and undersized storm
drain pipe culvert and drainage structures near Medical Park Circle

11 bidders responded.

We request to award the bid to lowest and best bidder — Townes Construction Company, Inc.

Townes Construction Bid Amount $314,530.40.

Engineers estimate for the project is $441,035.00. Difference of -$126,504.60



